
Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 
Mar. 17, 2022 / 6 p.m.

Belgrade Town Office 

990 Augusta Road 

Belgrade, ME 04917 

This meeting will be conducted in person.  

The public may also view the meeting and participate online at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494 

A G E N D A 

Call to order 

1. OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and consideration of Commercial Development Review 
Ordinance amendments addressing commercial solar and wind facilities, 
and telecommunications towers.

2. NEW BUSINESS

A. SHORELAND ZONING APPLICATION – Applicant: John Schlosser. 
Location: 90 Pine Beach Rd.  Map 42 Lot 15.  Purpose: Install new septic 
system on a non-conforming lot.

3. OLD BUSINESS

A. Consideration of March 3, 2022, Planning Board minutes.

4. ADJOURN

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494


Page 1 of 3 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members of the Belgrade Planning Board 

CC:   Anthony Wilson, Town Mgr.;  Richard Greenbaum, CEO;  Steve Buchsbaum, Mary Vogel,        
Town Clerk 

From:  George Seel 

RE:  Questions raised regarding Net Metering at March 3rd meeting 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

As agreed at our last meeting, I’ve researched additional information on Maine’s net metering 
program administered by the Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC). My information sources 
include the PUC website and their applicable regulations, and CMP’s website on net metering. 

 

1. Can a Residential or Other Solar Energy System Make a Profit by Means of Net 
Metering?   
 
The short answer is NO.  Here are a few excerpts from CMP’s net metering website and 
more specifically a document entitled “Frequently Asked Net Energy Billing Questions” 
regarding this subject.  The full document can be seen by clicking on the link at the top 
of the following page. 
 
7.  Will CMP pay me for excess kWh generated by my renewable generator1 under any of 
these agreements?  No.  CMP does not pay for excess energy produced from a 
customer’s generator.  Customers are allowed to bank unused credits for up to a rolling 
12 month period. 
 
8.  Will I lose the banked KWh or dollars if I do not use them in a year?  Yes, the CNEBA 
employs a rolling 12-month period for the bank regardless of credit type; i.e., kWh or bill 
credit.   
 
Generated kWh will be applied against the kWh that you have drawn from the system 
during the billing cycle.  This will reduce the amount of energy that you buy from your 
electric supplier and will reduce the delivery charges.  If the kWh generation exceeds 
your usage over the monthly billing cycle, the unused kWh will be banked.  Likewise, if 

 
1 The term “renewable generator” is used in this document to mean the manner in which electricity is produced 
and does not include fossil fuel powered generators (e.g., gasoline, diesel, natural gas or propane) that most of us 
are familiar with.  It does include solar, wind, hydroelectric and biomass generation of electricity. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

you sign a tariff rate agreement and receive a bill credit the calculated bill credits will be 
applied to your total bill.  If the bill credit exceeds the total charges over the monthly bill 
cycle,  then unused dollars will be banked. 
 
Banked kWh or bill credits may be withdrawn from the bank and netted against usage in 
a subsequent billing cycle.  The kWh or bill credits are withdrawn from the bank on a first 
in, first out basis.  Any kWh or bill credits will remain in the bank on a rolling 12-month 
billing cycle basis.  At the conclusion of each monthly billing cycle, CMP will remove from 
the bank any unused credits that have reached their 12-month expiration.  For example, 
unused kWh or bill credits banked in June of 2019 must be used by June of 2020.  If not, 
they will be eliminated, and removed from the bank. 

https://www.cmpco.com/wps/wcm/connect/www.cmpco.com10190/f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-
ca3e0d604ec8/NEB-FAQ-
2020.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&amp;CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE.Z18_31MEH4C0N8JA30AVT8DPRB
2O26-f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8-m.K1jJE 
 

The above limits on net metering come  from the Maine Public Utility Commission’s 
(PUC) regulations – Chapter 313 Customer Net Energy Billing.  CMP’s document is an 
easier read, but here is a link to those rules if you wish to review.  
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/65/407/407c313.docx 

 

 

2. Is there a limit on the electrical output of a solar energy facility can produce and 
qualify for net metering?  Or put another way – how large a solar or other renewable 
energy facility can qualify for net metering? 
 
This was not a specific question we discussed at our March 3rd meeting, but I came 
across this information in my research and thought it relevant to our discussions and felt 
I should share it.    
 
Yes, there is.   Both Maine PUC regulations (Chapter 313) and CMP’s website specify the 
that up to the generation of 5 MWAC may qualify for net metering.  This is true not only 
for solar, but other renewable energy generating facilities (as defined by Maine law) 
that can participate in net metering such as wind, hydroelectric, biomass boilers that are 
fueled by wood or wood waste, landfill gas, anaerobic digestion of agricultural products 
and solid waste biomass boilers.  
 

https://www.cmpco.com/wps/wcm/connect/www.cmpco.com10190/f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8/NEB-FAQ-2020.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&amp;CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE.Z18_31MEH4C0N8JA30AVT8DPRB2O26-f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8-m.K1jJE
https://www.cmpco.com/wps/wcm/connect/www.cmpco.com10190/f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8/NEB-FAQ-2020.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&amp;CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE.Z18_31MEH4C0N8JA30AVT8DPRB2O26-f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8-m.K1jJE
https://www.cmpco.com/wps/wcm/connect/www.cmpco.com10190/f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8/NEB-FAQ-2020.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&amp;CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE.Z18_31MEH4C0N8JA30AVT8DPRB2O26-f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8-m.K1jJE
https://www.cmpco.com/wps/wcm/connect/www.cmpco.com10190/f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8/NEB-FAQ-2020.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&amp;CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE.Z18_31MEH4C0N8JA30AVT8DPRB2O26-f2f1f1fd-1dcb-41cf-bbc2-ca3e0d604ec8-m.K1jJE
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/65/407/407c313.docx


Page 3 of 3 
 

MWAC is a measure of electrical production or output and means Mega Watts as 
measured as Alternating Current – AC (vs. as direct current -DC).  Solar facilities produce 
direct current (DC) electricity and then convert to AC before delivering to the 
distribution system using an inverter. 
 
So how large output is 5MWAC?  For perspective, you may recall KVCOG defined a 
“utility scale solar energy facility” in its model ordinance as 0.1 MWAC or greater output 
capacity.  5MWAC is  50 times  larger name plate capacity solar or other renewable 
energy facility.  A large capacity limit is apparently due to Maine law allowing 
commercial, institutional  and industrial utility customers under some circumstances to 
qualify for net metering who generate renewable electric energy from hydroelectric 
(e.g. Town of Madison?, some paper and other mills, etc.), landfill gas fired generators 
(e.g. Norridgewock and Hampden landfills), anaerobic digestion of agricultural products 
(e.g. Agri-cycle/Stonyvale Farm in Exeter) and wood waste biomass boilers (e.g. at most 
paper mills).   
 
To put 5MWAC in the context of land area, I found several online solar energy industry 
sources that use a rule of thumb of 4-7 acres of land is needed for a ground mounted 
solar facility and all its various components to produce 1MWAC.  So, a 5MWAC solar 
facility may range from 20 to 35 acres in total area (note:  not same as impervious area).   
 
Larger generation capacity and size solar facilities potentially qualifying for net metering 
under Maine PUC rules complicates somewhat the issues we discussed at our last 
meeting.  The take away for me is that it simply adds greater importance to clearly 
restricting any exclusion for net metering of ground mounted solar to residential uses 
only, and not include any commercial/industrial/non-residential.   
 
More information can be found at this CMP webpage: 
https://www.cmpco.com/wps/portal/cmp/networksfooter/suppliersandpartners/servic
esandresources/interconnection/netenergybilling/ 
 
And in the eligibility section of  PUC’s regulations on net metering- 
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/65/407/407c313.docx 

https://www.cmpco.com/wps/portal/cmp/networksfooter/suppliersandpartners/servicesandresources/interconnection/netenergybilling/
https://www.cmpco.com/wps/portal/cmp/networksfooter/suppliersandpartners/servicesandresources/interconnection/netenergybilling/
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/65/407/407c313.docx


Solar and Net Metering
 3/9/22


In 2013 Revision Energy installed thirty-six, 255 watt panels on my South facing Barn roof.  The 
goal was to provide 11,000 KWHs of energy annually to power heat pumps and light for our 
house. The cost was $18,500. The annual energy savings of $3000, varying with the price of 
heating oil and standard electrical rates, yielded a payback on investment of 6-8 years.


Net Metering is a fairly simple arrangement with CMP.  Two meters are mounted on the side of 
the house. One records power generated in excess of current usage (out), and the other 
records power or usage in excess of generation by the solar panels (in). During the summer 
months, more power is generated than used and is accumulated in a power credit account 
with CMP. In the winter, that credit is used to supplement the reduced solar generated during 
the dark season. If the power in the credit account is not used within a 12 month period it is 
forfeited. No payments are made, there is no profit other than savings on the power required.


A copy of the Net Energy Billing Agreement is attached.
































Belgrade Planning Board 
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 

 
Application for Shoreland Permit 

 
APPLICANT: ____________________________________ 

ADDRESS: _____________________________________________ 
TAX MAP # ___ LOT # ___ 

 
I.  Findings of Fact 

The Applicants on DATE applied for a shoreland permit for _________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________(PROJECT DETAILS).  

The application was presented to the Planning Board on ____________________________________________ 
________ (DATE, WITH DATES OF ANY SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS AT WHICH THE APPLICATION 
WAS CONSIDERED). These Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law were developed in conjunction with 
consideration of the permit application. 

II.  Conclusions of Law 

Based upon the application materials, testimony, statements, evidence, documents and other materials submitted 
to it and the above Findings of Fact, the Belgrade Planning Board finds that the Project is/is not a permitted 
___________________________________________________________________________________ (USE) 
under Section 14, Table 1 in the Ordinance, and further makes the following conclusions based on the 
applicable provisions in Section 16(D) of the Ordinance: 

1. Will maintain safe and healthful conditions. 
• By a vote of X-X, the Board found this standard was/was not met based on _________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

2. Will not result in water pollution, erosion, or sedimentation to surface waters. 
• By a vote of X-X, the Board found this standard was/was not met based on _________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

3. Will adequately provide for the disposal of all wastewater. 
• By a vote of X-X, the Board found this standard was/was not met based on _________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Will not have an adverse impact on spawning grounds, fish, aquatic life, bird or other wildlife habitat. 
• By a vote of X-X, the Board found this standard was/was not met based on _________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

5. Will conserve shore cover and visual, as well as actual, points of access to inland waters. 
• By a vote of X-X, the Board found this standard was/was not met based on _________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

6. Will protect archaeological and historic resources as designated in the comprehensive plan. 
• By a vote of X-X, the Board found this standard was/was not met based on _________________ 



______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

7. Will avoid problems associated with flood plain development and use. 
• By a vote of X-X, the Board found this standard was/was not met based on _________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

8. Is in conformance with the provisions of Section 15, Land Use Standards, 
• By a vote of X-X the Board found that this standard was met based on evidence in the record and 

further as follows: 
 

A. Minimum Lot Standards _________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

B. Principal and Accessory Structures _________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

C. Campgrounds __________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

D. Individual Private Campsites ______________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

E. Commercial and Industrial Uses ___________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

F. Parking Areas __________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

G. Roads and Driveways ___________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

H. Signs _________________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

I. Storm Water Runoff _____________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

J. Septic Waste Disposal Systems ____________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

K. Essential Services _______________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

L. Mineral Exploration and Extraction _________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

M. Agriculture ____________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

N. Timber Harvesting and Land Management Roads _____________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

O. Clearing or Removal of Vegetation for Activities other than Timber Harvesting _____________ 
______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

P. Hazard Trees, Storm Damaged Trees and Dead Tree Removal ___________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

Q. Exemptions to Clearing and Vegetation Removal Requirements __________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

R. Revegetation Requirements _______________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________. 

S. Erosion and Sedimentation Control _________________________________________________ 



_____________________________________________________________________________. 
T. Shoreline Stabilization ___________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________.  
U. Soils _________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 
V. Water Quality __________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 
W. Historical and Archaeological Sites _________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 
X. Resource Protection _____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

Conditions of Approval Needed to Meet Required Belgrade SLZ Ordinance Findings in Section 16(D): 

1. Manage stormwater run-off from new or expanded structure(s) in accordance with Section 15(I) of the 
Belgrade Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and the Maine Department of Environmental Protection’s (DEP) 
Best Management Practices as outlined in the Conservation Practices for Homeowner’s publication.  
Such measures are to be put in place prior to building use. NOTE: This is a standing condition that 
applies to all permits unless deemed unnecessary by the Planning Board, based on the following 
rationale.  
 
Rationale: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________.  
 

2. ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________. 
 

Rationale: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________. 

 
3. ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________. 
 

Rationale: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



III. Decision.

Based on the above findings of fact and conclusions of law, on _______________(DATE), the Town of 
Belgrade Planning Board approved by a vote of _______________ the Shoreland Permit application of 
_______________________________ (APPLICANT’S NAME) With the above conditions, and at a meeting 
on _______________(DATE), developed these written Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and adopted 
these findings on _______________(DATE). 

Dated _______________ 

BELGRADE PLANNING BOARD 

BY:   _______________________________________________________ 
Peter Rushton, Chair 

NOTE: The Maine Department of Environmental Protection’s stormwater best management practices are 
posted at townofbelgrade.com/bmps. 



 

Town of Belgrade 
Planning Board 
March 3, 2022 / 6 p.m. 
Belgrade Town Office 

990 Augusta Road 
 

This meeting can be watched at 
https://youtu.be/IW2E-V0vy2Y 

 

M I N U T E S 
 
Planning Board members present: Peter Rushton, Craig Alexander, Rich Baker, Sara 
Languet, Peter Sargent, George Seel. 

In-person attendees: Town Manager Anthony Wilson, Code Enforcement Officer 
Richard Greenwald, Michael Bragg, Jan Partridge, Lori Yotides, Liz Fontaine.  

Remote attendees: George and Julie Patten. 

Mr. Rushton called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

1. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and consideration of Commercial Development Review Ordinance 

amendments addressing commercial solar and wind facilities, and 
telecommunications towers. The town manager shared his thoughts that the 
Planning Board’s current charge is to amend the Commercial Development 
Review Ordinance for commercial solar arrays; regulating residential arrays 
would fall under another ordinance, and is a topic best left for another time. He 
encouraged the board to consider all commercial array applications, as opposed 
to having the code enforcement officer permit smaller developments, so as not to 
disenfranchise the public from the process. Lastly, he encouraged the board to 
regulate all commercial arrays, regardless of their size, rather than focusing on 
regulations based on square footage, wattage, number of panels, or some other 
metric.  
Mr. Alexander questioned whether residential arrays are commercial if they are 
realizing a financial benefit from them. The town manager drew a distinction 
between an arrangement that is financial versus commercial in nature. Following 
a lengthy discussion, Mr. Seel offered to research net metering further, the town 
manager said he would invite a resident who is involved in net metering with 
panels on his property to explain the arrangement at the next meeting, and he 
offered to write an email to the Selectboard seeking its guidance on how to 
proceed on whether to regulate residential arrays. 

B. COMMERCIAL REVIEW OPINION – Applicant: Michael Bragg. Location: 75 
Main St., Map 25 Lot 67. Purpose: Proposal to sell coffee in the Belgrade Lakes 
Co., 75 Main St., on summer weekends. No construction proposed. To avoid 
running afoul of the Town’s Minimum Lot Size and Commercial Development 

https://youtu.be/IW2E-V0vy2Y


 
Review ordinances, Mr. Bragg proposed selling coffee inside of Belgrade Lakes 
Co. rather than operating a cart on its parking lot. Eventually, he said, he would 
plan to occupy the retail space solely. Board members said they believed that 
would be allowed by the Town’s ordinances and the property’s current permitting.  
 

2. NEW BUSINESS 
A. SHORELAND ZONING APPLICATION – Applicant: George Patten. Location: 

294 Timberpoint Rd., Map 8 Lot 15. Purpose: Change the shape of the 
existing garage roof from sloping to peaked with a dormer. To be used as 
storage. Existing lot is non-conforming and the garage is within 100 feet of the 
shoreline. Mr. and Mrs. Patten agreed to amend their application to clarify 
they intend to place beds in the storage space above the garage and add a 
bathroom. Mr. Seel moved to table the application until the Pattens provide an 
amended application, including a corrected square footage of the structure’s 
footprint and the desire to add sleeping quarters and a bathroom, along with 
documentation of the septic system’s capacity and capabilities. Mr. Alexander 
seconded. Motion approved 5-0.  
 

3. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Consideration of Feb. 3, 2022, Planning Board minutes. Mr. Alexander 

moved to approve the minutes as amended. Those amendments included 
noting that Mr. Alexander proposed not regulating any solar facilities with five 
or fewer roof panels, and regulating with screening arrays with six to 25 
panels, with the CDRO regulating 26-plus panels. A suggestion was made to 
regulate developments that occupy at least 1,000 square feet. After a lengthy 
discussion, the board could not agree on the size or how to measure solar 
facilities to be regulated. Mr. Rushton said he would seek options from the 
town manager on how to proceed. Mrs. Languet seconded the motion to 
approve the amended minutes. Motion approved 5-0. 
 

4. ADJOURN. Mrs. Languet moved to adjourn. Mr. Sargent seconded. Motion 
approved 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 


	solar
	QUESTIONS RAISED REGARDING NET METERING AT THE MARCH 3
	Alex Wall letter
	net metering contract

	March 17 2022 Planning Board agenda
	Mar. 17, 2022 Planning Board agenda.pdf
	Mar. 17, 2022 Planning Board agenda.pdf
	Mar. 3, 2022 Planning Board agenda
	March 3, 2022, Planning Board agenda.pdf


	Mar. 17, 2022 Planning Board agenda.pdf
	Mar. 17, 2022 Planning Board agenda.pdf
	SZO findings of fact template (fillable)

	doc00029720220308150008.pdf



	March 3, 2022, minutes

	APPLICANT: 
	ADDRESS: 
	TAX MAP: 
	LOT: 
	The Applicants on DATE applied for a shoreland permit for: 
	PROJECT DETAILS: 
	The application was presented to the Planning Board on: 
	DATE WITH DATES OF ANY SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS AT WHICH THE APPLICATION: 
	USE: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 1: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 2: 
	2 Will not result in water pollution erosion or sedimentation to surface waters: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 1_2: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 2_2: 
	3 Will adequately provide for the disposal of all wastewater: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 1_3: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 2_3: 
	4 Will not have an adverse impact on spawning grounds fish aquatic life bird or other wildlife habitat: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 1_4: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 2_4: 
	5 Will conserve shore cover and visual as well as actual points of access to inland waters: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 1_5: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 2_5: 
	6 Will protect archaeological and historic resources as designated in the comprehensive plan: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on: 
	undefined: 
	7 Will avoid problems associated with flood plain development and use: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 1_6: 
	By a vote of XX the Board found this standard waswas not met based on 2_6: 
	8 Is in conformance with the provisions of Section 15 Land Use Standards: 
	undefined_2: 
	B Principal and Accessory Structures: 
	undefined_3: 
	C Campgrounds: 
	undefined_4: 
	D Individual Private Campsites: 
	undefined_5: 
	E Commercial and Industrial Uses: 
	undefined_6: 
	F Parking Areas: 
	undefined_7: 
	G Roads and Driveways: 
	undefined_8: 
	H Signs: 
	undefined_9: 
	Storm Water Runoff: 
	undefined_10: 
	Septic Waste Disposal Systems: 
	undefined_11: 
	K Essential Services: 
	undefined_12: 
	L Mineral Exploration and Extraction: 
	undefined_13: 
	M Agriculture: 
	undefined_14: 
	N Timber Harvesting and Land Management Roads: 
	undefined_15: 
	O Clearing or Removal of Vegetation for Activities other than Timber Harvesting: 
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	P Hazard Trees Storm Damaged Trees and Dead Tree Removal: 
	undefined_18: 
	Q Exemptions to Clearing and Vegetation Removal Requirements: 
	undefined_19: 
	R Revegetation Requirements: 
	undefined_20: 
	S Erosion and Sedimentation Control: 
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 
	T Shoreline Stabilization: 
	undefined_23: 
	U Soils: 
	undefined_24: 
	V Water Quality: 
	undefined_25: 
	W Historical and Archaeological Sites: 
	undefined_26: 
	X Resource Protection: 
	undefined_27: 
	Rationale: 
	undefined_28: 
	2: 
	undefined_29: 
	Rationale_2: 
	undefined_30: 
	3: 
	undefined_31: 
	Rationale_3: 
	undefined_32: 
	Based on the above findings of fact and conclusions of law on: 
	Belgrade Planning Board approved by a vote of: 
	APPLICANTS NAME With the above conditions and at a meeting: 
	on: 
	these findings on: 
	Dated: 
	BY: 


